
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-R/X- 

DATE: November 29,2004 

TO: All Parties and Interested Persons 

FROM: 

RE: 
Jeremy Susac, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 

Docket No. 040514-TP - Petition for Arbitration of Certain Issues Arising in 
Negotiation of Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. 

A second issue identification conference has been scheduled in the above-referenced 
docket for the following time and place: 

Tuesday, December 2 1,2004 
1O:OO a.m. 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Gerald Gunter Building, Room 362 
Tallahassee, FL 

Interested parties may participate in person, or parties may dial (850) 921-6513 or 
Suncom 291-6513 promptly at 1O:OO a.m., on Tuesday, December 21,2004, to participate. 

The purpose of this conference is to identify and propose mutually agreeable language for 
issues that need to be addressed in this proceeding. 
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